## OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL CITY OF THIBODAUX CITY HALL THIBODAUX, LOUISIANA FEBRUARY 4, 2025

The City Council of the City of Thibodaux assembled in regular session at its regular meeting place, City Hall, 310 West  $2^{nd}$  Street, Thibodaux, Louisiana, on Tuesday, February 4, 2025 at 5:00 P.M.

There were present: Councilwoman Crochet, Councilmen Richard, Taylor, Naquin and Mire.

There were also present: Mayor Kevin Clement and Beau Brooks.

**Absent: None** 

On motion of Councilman Naquin, seconded by Councilwoman Crochet, the Council voted to adopt the minutes of the January 20, 2025 City Council Meeting as written. Upon roll call the vote was as follows:

YEAS: Crochet, Richard, Taylor, Naquin, Mire

**NAYS: None** 

ABSTAINED: None ABSENT: None

On motion of Councilman Richard, seconded by Councilman Taylor, the Council voted to adopt the minutes of the January 28, 2025 City Council Meeting as written. Upon roll call the vote was as follows:

YEAS: Crochet, Richard, Taylor, Naquin, Mire

**NAYS: None** 

**ABSTAINED: None** 

Bryan Fontenot, 406 West  $3^{rd}$  Street, addressed the Council with an update on the last Legislative Session and informed everyone about upcoming legislation that could affect the City.

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 9, Article II, Section 9-8 of the Thibodaux City Code of Ordinances, it is the duty of the City Council to make the appointments to the Thibodaux Volunteer Fire Department's Fire Board.

The appointments to the Fire Board are based on those selections made by each Fire Company.

On motion of Councilman Naquin, seconded by Councilman Richard, the Council voted on Amendment #1 to correct a typo in the resolution approving the appointment of the 2025 TVFD Fire Board. Upon roll call the vote was as follows:

YEAS: Crochet, Richard, Taylor, Naquin, Mire

**NAYS: None** 

**ABSTAINED:** None

On motion of Councilwoman Crochet, seconded by Councilman Taylor, the Council voted on a resolution approving the appointment of the 2025 TVFD Fire Board as amended. Upon roll call the vote was as follows:

YEAS: Crochet, Richard, Taylor, Naquin, Mire

**NAYS: None** 

**ABSTAINED: None** 

LA DOTD received bids for the Downtown Thibodaux Sidewalk Project that is being constructed through Highway Trust Funds through the State DOTD. Since Federal funds are being used for the construction, the project was bid through DOTD, and the City must now concur with the low bid received by the State and authorize the Mayor to execute a construction contract that is also provided by DOTD for this project.

The lowest responsible bid was received from Command Construction Industries, LLC in the amount of \$1,046,962.90, and DOTD is requesting that the City concur with acceptance of the low bid and the award of the construction contract, and authorize the Mayor to execute the contract.

On motion of Councilman Richard, seconded by Councilwoman Crochet, the Council voted on a resolution accepting the low bid of Command Construction Industries, LLC for the Downtown Thibodaux Sidewalk Project – State Project No. H.013429 and authorizing the Mayor to execute the construction contract therewith. Upon roll call the vote was as follows:

YEAS: Crochet, Richard, Taylor, Naquin, Mire

**NAYS:** None

**ABSTAINED: None** 

The Mayor updated the Council on projects going on throughout the City and answered questions from the Council.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.	
Jennifer Morvant, Council Adm.	<b>Chad Mire, President</b>